
United Nations Nations Unies 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET ·SOCIAL --· 

BEST!fi:c!iEJ> 

E/C .2/f5B.31 

SOCIAii COUNCIL-
2 February 1948 

. ' •, 

oP.rq.mAL: _ ENGLISH 

•' ( 

CO~ ON ARPJUl~S<FOR CONSULTATION· 

WITH .WON-GOVEIU3fENTl'~: ORGANIZATIONS . : 

· - · (COUNCIL· NGO ·COMM:ITTEE) . . · ·- · 

. . . . . ., 

SUMM.l\RY BECOIU>. OF Tim TIIIRTY-"': ::RST MEETmG 
: .'". . ·. ' . . . .. ' '.... ··, " . 

Lake-Success, New·Yo~k; 

Mondo.y, 2 FebrUary 1948; at 2. 30 p .m:~ 
. ~ . 

Prasent: . 

. Chai11nan: 1-t." •. PAPANEK* 

,,.,1 ' • 
,. -
Secretary: 

Mi-. ·wu.-· 

Mr.· de Foliil 

Mr: Kobushko 

Mr. Alexnnder 

- ·Mr. ·Kot·scbn:i.g 

Mr... Wl-.. ..i:te 

( Cze~hosio~a.kia.) · 
~... ' ... •. . ' 

(China) 

(Fre.nce) · 

{UDion of Soviet Socialist Beptitilics) 
(United Kingdom) 

· ttrni:t:;_ed S'f:;a.tes of fU!l,erica.) .. 

(N~n~governmental Organiza~ions 

Section, Div~sion of Co-ordination ··.· ' . . .. ' ' . 

. a.nc:'J:. Liaisc;>n) 

IV. (Co~1i~) CONTnroATION OF cmrn:imRAT:tON OF APPLICATIONS OF .Th"!mEliATIONAL 
' . ' . . ~ 

NO)! .. rzOVEF.NI-.reNTJ'.L ORGAN'IZATIOllS FOR COUSUL~IVE S'l'ATUS 
•• l • . 

18.. Interna.ti.o·..J.al Association ot '!.he l-1edico.l. Pr.ess ·(no. 18,., ,document 

"§/Jd.2/W.:.§.) ... , .. .. . .. 
- . 

. . The .ap;plica.t;_on of: the International .Ass·oq,i~tion of t;he ~-cUcal_ Pres! 
for cons~tative status was reJected as its field of work lay within that 
- - • 1 •• ' ' • •• %].': ' ' 1 •• •• ""':' 

of vmo.. . 
~~9. ,!-~erna.tional Ur~on.,o~_.Socialist Youth (No. 49, documsnt 

·E/C.2f!l.~/A~j_fl)~v!.ll , · .. , ·.. . 

Hr. KOBUSBKO {Union of Soviet· SociaJ.ist. Repu.'b1ics) :pointed out tha~ 
the International union of Socialiai You~~ hat ~•itasr a ibflnite : ·. . . . ' 

,• -. *" M~ •. Pa:panek stated 'tliat sirica a: n~w Preside:lt' of 'tb~· Cq\inc1'1 had .been 
~- · · !"Ding that he would ne1tMr vote nor. a.bsta.in frOJ!l 7.oting .. 
~ R E ·C~ ioM.~ .lldw yer, preside since the members of the Committee· 'had 
~ ~~ · ·requested'him to do so. 

UNITED NATIONS 

ARCHIVES 

',! 

'·1 

. ::.; 
' '"'i 

·.'I: 

,, 

'. 



,_ 

l,..,: 
> . 

' ' 

't•·: .,-.,... -_ '- .,.,_ -. -~-... "'~~ •' ---~--~--:!"·~ •· • ,· - -.. , ,. ' 

., >r 

: •• 4 _ ... . p~--. m.r cletinitE;i~ e~ltshtxt . rules of · proced'u:t:e. In the short, 

_,~--Of it~- existence it hac! ace¢lllplished noth:l.ng. It had decided to 

publish a. bull$tin, but ae ta:r as he knew :bed not yet done so. Of the 

countries which bad been ~s,. the United States of America, Bwitz.erl.a:a&, . 

. Luxembo•s1 Italy and France bad alreaay lett. 

!~:here 1v"ns no· .tr.d4e.nce'-'~ -~, .~o'b1.:v:~:t1-.s of t:t?.~ organlz~t1on wre 
dil"ected towards the·.e.c~U~t of the aims· and·.~bjeotives of the 

Unit$4 Natious, and he ~ tM,t the ~PJlicfl\tion should 'Pe r~Jected. 
Mr. KO'MCBNIG (UDited stl\.tes ot 4bne:r:'ica), while ageeins w:lth the 

USSB rGpresente.ti~ that·:~ o~~z~lon.had nat··).et .shown much endence 

ot constructive activity, .~t ~t it M4 a~: Uluch interest in social 

and economic proble.ma :a.s.,. ~or ~ce, the··w~ld -Feduation of Desocratic 

Youth, wbich· had been $l'Em.ted con.sul.ta.tive status. The only' diftex'ence 

betlleen the two orgoni~atious ~~ tb:e1r political back$round. He :WoUld. 
be reluci;(l.nt to re3erlt. ~he· itlte~tionol. uni~n of Socialist touth#. bht 
would suggest postponing d~c1~ion for one yee:r, durins .~ch p.-io4 the 

Qrgaxdzo.tion should be able to .-d,evEtlop ita a.cti.Vitie~. · .. 

: ·. ·· ·. · Mr .• --~~. (OUted Kitle~) "ta.voured pos~cmins dec:lsion. upon the 

organiza.tian tor one ~ar:. ·. 
The~- to -reJaxt the riplicat~on of t:tw ,lpt~~tio~. 'Union ot 

Socinli~t Io~ ln}S F&~cte4 'Pl tb..""ee, votes to one t vi th one ~etention. 
Ml": IrolmSBio. (riru.on ot Soviet Socialist Republics) e%Pl'eased surprise 

,. : ' ' • ', • ' • ' ;! ~ • • : • ' : • 

thO.t .. the orsamzo.tioli. Should be ·compared v.f.tb the ~:orld Federati~ ot 
Democra.t1e Youth~ On tlie bo.sis c;>t the in:f'oma.tion sUppliecl by tbe 

Secretaria.t1 :l,t did not fult~l one ot the conditions for consultative 
' ~ , , I • t • -1 , I ' ,._' , . • , ' , ' ,._•• .,.' , , l• 

· sta.tus eet out in d<?otiine;nt E~3/Bev.2, and he .could set 1)0 r~a.sot\·'tor 

postpontns decision updrlit. . · ': ·• . 
• . • • •· • ' • ' . ' • • .. r . ' • • . ~~ 

·£trf~· ~G nmttea States of· America) drew a'tte12:t1~ to ·:tt.s:-large 

membersbi~, and to the second of the three general purposes o~d: ''the 
/a~~· tor· bett~-wrld.ng conditions i6.1- ·yo~ 1rorars; ~: 1• ,. Whtch came 

.. : . . . . · .. r ·,. . . , . , ' . 
v.t:thin ···the~ sco_Pe of- ·the· ·Economic and Social Council. There' WQ%'6 ~ 

different ideologies in the world, and. sociali-st economic concepts· irere 

just a.s imp~t- to the Co'Uueil as capttalist or· ·coJnmnid s_t.'··eo~epta. · 
!here was enoueh evidencE~ to justify sc:-ious-·c~~14~tion:~:·ihe 

o~~za.tion at a iator',dS.te. : ' ' ··, ··,. '' ; ' . ; 

lfhe·' m-vosa.l' to" PostPQ%16 dep:tsion ~-Don the·-i;ej)iicat~~n ot t}:l! -: 

~~~!<lne.~ l!W£n _ot ~o9~at1st Youth for o:e l!& 5s t:~o~~a b;: .tm:et 
.. vo~ts ~-~?1\e.t: ,rltb $! -eP1tsB~. ·. .. ~ .: . . . . : . · .. · ·, ~.;. · . 

. ''·· . . 
·- . /V.· COil\~ 



-
'".' ;-. :\ :·., -~~: ~, 

E/C.2/S"a.3J,., ~· 
Page 3 

Mr •. .AJ~ ;('g~tf;)d Ki~) .r~~:~s of~~- tp;-O~f>~ur~·-;· --~~'-: 
formerly adopted when oOllSidering national orgemu.tions: th~! .. he.~ ~o ... 1 _. :·:. 

have the ~uppprt of .the S!;~te .to Which i;b.~. ~l<mgeO,,. a;ud.t;tl~,-C.pmmitt..ep 
. ~ , ~· !' , , ' , ., 1 , •:~ , • 1, t ••'•~•1''" , ~./, • 

W:~~~ Qnly .rec9PDU~~.~hem :1:,~ .~o~u+tati~~.·~P.S +~. thefli:~;re :~it~.r :".:,n·. :· 

outstand~.. . ... , . , .. , ,. . .. 
-' • /,.0 ~ ' • ' ' • • .. • ~ • • •• 

2. qseceos;t.o;vak J!~.._..2t'./$~~~e . ,. ~. .. . .. ·_· 
MJ.: •... PAP . .'U~ . ( cu:chpsloyui") .~tat.ed. tht¢ , ... while ~·_.knew .-~ .:t~ . .. .1 

Czeohos~ovak Acad~ 9f, A&r.iou;L.t\\t'e .va~ ,~ -~~-t. or~zai;.d..on #ch 
';,,_;.._,. , .. , .. _.: .. ~.:~ ...... :... "" ... ';,~, '~ ... •~..::;:._ .... ·: I: 1 ,::;'~~,I,.,'.;',,·,'"';, ........ -..·,; .. '''"' I' ·:~" • """,,,',, 1-~·~--~:' 

renC.ered great services in its own pa..,"':b~~ex .t1.eld, ~$. _t\e.lega'\1«1! ~- ~o .. 
."'.\ ... ,·.". l ; ';! ., . .-~~:::.... .· .. '#;. : ... :.· .... _·,·.~\ .... ~.( ... ~.;. '!·,..,.,..;.;..:;.~'"' .•. ;. 

speq:j.al -inetruoti~. :an(!. 4,e -woul~. ~:ts a$. :f~ .. ;ts. a~SSiOJ?.. ~1~ .. ~~crtU~ns 
\ ... ! .. ~ •... :;.; .. ·.~ : j;}"~!: .... ;:~,'l,-~"-.: •• ~ .... -.'-~.' :...: ....... ~d : • .:.: ... ;,~·~: •• .. ..... - .. ~~·~ .... -~.: .. .:_·-;: ~, .. 

were received i'rOill ,the Czecl?P~"'- P:aJe~. ,... .. . .. v .. .:.···· ') .. ··"' .· •. · .. :·' ~··: ( ,_..<to··, ·,•'<> '"' ••.• :~ •••••• "'""'"''. _ •••• ~ .. 

1. . A,ssoc_u~PA -~~tip~tilee 4:111!1J1e ~c~~~ ·:, , . . .. ·' ·· ··:· .. · ..... ;:·:: .. • ,.~" t 

Mr. 1JE ~~~ \~\ranee) had. ·no. inst;x~~~~ .·~~-his ?ov~nt. ~b~~~ :·t¥s_ 
org~~ation, e:q.~ .. po.~olfl:4 ~t .ask ,tqr it~, ~ssion. . ·, ;-. .. : .:·. ·: , .: 

3. . 1t~~-~nal Pw.ge ~?nf'EiJ4~~u:'ic~.'··,. ;-.. . . . .... · :. ··~: •c_:,: .,._ ~. ·; : .• u.~,.: 
4. ~~:r1can Stgo;nJ,-_&een~ ~~9~$g.t:!.o~, !n,c.~ ·:. -.:. .. . .. . . . . : :;><~i ·:M 

Ml:' •. KOO:SC;Bm;Q (t,',ni'ted States ¢ ~arica). tpQught .:t}la.~ .the .. latiOilal :., .. , 
, 1 ~· , , .J, • ' • • f ~ • , • , , ,. • '!... ' , ... ! \ • , "" \< ·~ , • , • •· , -i. ~;t • 

Peace COllterence could work more effectively thrOUGh the ;Depa..-tme~~ 1 o~ ;: .• ._ 

Public Ini'ol'!llf1.t.i03l ang. the .~:J;i~,Soe.UJ, Jygi.~ Aa~~:Lat.iQ.:n.1 .. .-~ •.. 
• • ' ' • t .~. ' . • . . -· • ' ~ •.•. ~ • . • . -!, -.. .. ., ....... '· • , . " 

through HHO, at l,e.~at for .. the time :he~ .... · ...... !· < .. ,, • t~· .·.· . :· , ....• · _. ··.·' 
. . . -~ . . , : . ..• . · •. _. - . • -~...,~ I o...1• , • ••• '"'. • • • • • •• • • ,. ... ; ~ • • , .. ·~ " ... 

.... ;. ; . ,;, ;h~re .S~~ 1zto. ~~;fmOJ1r: .:f;;om_ thf 89!f¥'~tp e~er!!id~·~·th~ .aJWl,~fiiQB! 
of tbe f~ ·ih";~ionaJ: ora:~§'§19!A 'tS! pet Pi!Ri· to .goyidere.tion •. : .. ~ · ·:. -·~ 

.·V.I. COll~~ION, OF~~~ 9F -~~~:A:O~S ... ~I~~~ ~ 
CONSULTATIVE .S:J.'ATU~ ' . '·'.; . ·:.' . ' ' ·~' .. ~ '._ :-·.-I' . ·.:. . . . . :.:. • ·. · ... · 

36~ . :WomeP;'s ·.ff~f/.~:1:\a;t;io~ ~ .. ~~ f?£·;Pe,aot S\9: fEet.e ·:,(I~;tt··~~r: .... ·.-.. 
documen;~ E/P,,~($.8 '· . . . , . , ... ,- .. ~·.. ... . : : ·.;·: ··'' ·.· ' 

,. '. ;, J11;_• ~~ .,. ( C,A.~~~) f-.-;SU:PpoJ:ted by. ~. KOTS~G ·:{P:14~~d. Bt~tes: .of .. .Ampr~) . 
an~ Mr. IUEX.AIIDER (United Kingdom), proposed to re.c~ ,:tlle. l{Qt.lle~•.a .... 

~ • , 0 ,' ~ , "'I i, .. o < ' ' 

Internattonal ~88U.e tor Peace. and .Freedep .:!or. cons.ul.tatue. :atat'tlS- .in-·: 
'. • ' • • • • J • • , ' "' 'f'• ,~- •• • • • •• ' •• •,; • ,•.. tr ••.••• ·I .• • ~ .. ' • .. ' 

ca~~go~ '(i>);:.:~::~~ -~.asis ·~f· ~~~:~~t'~/ntq~;~;t~~ ~$;-~~iv~~-~~~~ 

'~ I 

/l 
! 

• ',,~ •t o 'I .. ,"''"''''"'~ 1 • • I • ........ ,, ,••'••• ~·,. .... '•"-•· •,'lot ·•~ ""'" ,,..-..-<1'+ '""'' •#••...._.,..-(•~•4••'"•"'•'''"'-"• ,,.. 

i-ts activities a:n.d its interest :1n the work c-f the Economic atJ4..~~.9~il. 
• ...·..., •• ;i .... ~ •. 4 ... ..;. >'f•'"·~· "'...,...._ 

Mr. ~~o-;._,(~<>P: .~t ~~ov,i~~ .. a~~~.s.t; ~eF-'-P~~~) :s8:w .. .Y.~f~sq~'to ... ~·-; .. 
modify t~. Pi-~viO\W. ti~cisioxi'Oi· tile··c~tt~·~~:·.·.7.:~:.:,:.·~_-: ~:;,;·: :.:.~ .. ~· ·;:~~.~::.·.-... ~ ... ·{: . 

••• ~ .. J ...... , • .t ... ...... 1~ ... •lllj. ....... •' ··~·""· ...... , .... 1 ......... .. 

'· :. It ytM_ .~~~d~~~ .f..:41 ~~"1.~~ j;J?,,~.1 ·Pr:.~~- 11ia!i;J~.f i:·:.::'~· 
I~t~,~~P~.'¥i·.~.a.tf~~: J.cp,_·.P~·!!¥ F,r.,·~~ .. -~M~·:¥.2i.f.C?¥~t~~-:~\->v.i 
sta~:!lS )J! 9~~~ ~J .... ;. ·::. . .-::·.:.•'' ... :!·· · .. ~l .. _. .. ) ·~ ·~··· ., .. , .. '-' '.r· .. ·,·~J.:·;:;: 1\~.:: ·:.:-· ·; -~:.:~ .. ~n:;-:-~· .. 

' ., .. 

. - ~: 

:.t.,, 
~I-' 

" ~ 'f'• ,';.J 
~~~ 
',\";~1! 



E/C.2/fm.3l 
Page 4 

I 

·• 
37. The World CsJ.endar AssociatiltJbterQt.,&!haJ. (N~. ;3],1 .iJ.oou~ent 'E/c,g/W.B) 

Mr• KOTSCBNIG {Unit~d Stat~~ dt·~er~ca) sav ~o reason to raverse the 

previous decision of thj Coxntnittee 1 · ae the Economic end Social c·ouricil 

dicl not 'W'ibh to beereme···involved in the ~estion of calendar reform at the 

present time. 

tb.e SEaRETA:aY felt it his duty to inform the Committee that a 

cammuni6ation dated 27 Januar.1 1948 had been received from the Associati~n~ 
enclosillg a recent publication and a petition to the P:resident 'or ·'the 

Economic and Social Council with a resolution ;passed. by the Association· 

on 15 January, asking for consultative ·status :i.;n category· (a) or (b). 

The C9J!l1E.ttee a.ee:eed ~oueJ.i to ;reject the ai¥~:f.ce,~·io~ . of th~ 
World Calendar Associayios Inte~~ional. ' 

55. AB9da.s Israel l-Torld OrsetUttton (~o. ,~5. doc~en;t ip{C:?If!t8LP.dd~2) · 

The CW\Jl.UvlAN~ S'U.pported by ~. ALEXA!U>ER (United Kingdom) and 

Mr. DE FOLIN {~Tance) 1 ~oposed. that the Agudas Israel Ho:rld· Organization 

should 'be recommended for consultative status in categocy (b'). · 

ln reply to a question trom Mr. KOBUSHKO {Union of Soviet Socialist · 

Republics) concerning the ~ind of consultation the o:rganization could give 

the Economic ~d Social Cotincil, tJ:ie SECBE'l'.ARY stated that the. organization 
' . ' 

had had representatives at the session of the Camm~ssion on Ruman Rights 
at Geneva. 

Mr. K<Y.CSCltNIG {United States of Alllerica) while not opposing the 

admission ot the organj.zation, pointed out· ·that three other Jewish 

.· e»;gan:Lzations had already been granted consultative status,; -F;md' he ho:r;ed that 

at a later date 1 when the various organizations were reviewed, ··some system 

of grouping could be found.. It was not in the interest of either the Council 

itself or the various organizations for them each to be represented separately. 

Mr. KOBUSBKO (Un,ion of· Soviet Socialist BepUb;lios) did not see that 

~hing had happened to change the decision taken at both the fourth and 

fifth sessions of the :E:conomic and Social Council not to grant conB-Jltative 

status to the o;rga:niz'ation- ' 

~ .. t wa;s deciged, by tpree votes tp one, With one, ~bstentidni ,·t~' ·,, 
recommend the :AS}!dae ;!:srael ':t-TorJ.d OrSanizat·ion_: for consultativ·e status in 
cate~onj'~).' · · . . · ' ,_ · · 

56; :t,nternational Bure~u, for the Unifica~io~ of Penal i~w (uo:~ 56' 
document E/C. 2ffl.8/Add.g) · · 

Upo:6. the ·CltAIBMAN pointing.out.that·the Internationel·Assooiation of 

Penal taw bad already been -adlnitted., Mr. DE FOL:m (Fre.lloe) stated. that tl;l~ 
activities of the Bureau were ot a <Ufferent D4ture 1 ; and- that. the· ~~u · 

needed_ se~a,te consultative status. 
'' . 



t .. '"'' . . . . 

E/C-:2/SR•:~\·:~. :: 
Page 5 · 

' . "', ~ .: "..,. ... · •, .•!:.., ~· ~." .t~:~· ":~~.~~..;:).!:" ;C ", ••: ~. ,·~~~ ; : ~r· ~ • · •._.",~ • ~ ·:"'. 

.. .Urt, ~..A."''DE'R (Y;J.:f:ted Kingdom) proposed ·tlie.t the ·Bureau 'ehoUl.a 'tie 
.' :'~r ', ,:~ ·ll ~-~ .' . '••• :··, •·.,. : r 1 ~.".-·, 1 

:. ;, • ', • ." ~-;-~; .:•,;..t:~:~ .~· .=\ • .. t ' • ,:-~ '1: {. ·~ t~:·! · 
recommended for admission to category (b). It.had a specific task end fts 

: ~ • . ·. t.'-~ ... ("' .. : . ~ : . ... ,'i •. 1 . ~ 

:work. was.. o:t; great :interest :f'ro)ll ItJ.8llY pofuts . Of .·view; -':fue Secret~{ a~ . of .. · 
:~-.:.· .. ·:..;.~ ·"'t~k-~· .... .;;_ -,..;, 1,~·-·. :"'\.,.~., ... ·.:: .. ~ l~ •-!"~-:··. ~i'·.4,:;:'j -~~--, ·~ .... "'·.: ... · . 

.. .; _the. V:n:t.te~ nations had profited .consider~b-ly frOI!l_contacts wit}). the B~eau. 
! . • •. ~ ·.. · ' r • ..... · .. .. · . ·· ·. .... .. . · .. -- 1 ·) ,'f, 

· t.b_.:. I(oTScirN:ra (uziit~d state's -~f· .Alnerica) thought. that t~e pt'esia.ezit. 
'~\··· • ;•. • • .I, '.. • ~~_.,: ".'\ ~ >":· .. .i t ~.; ..... _ . ..:~ • .-· ·. :• ' .. :· ·~.:..· ... " ~J 

. of th~ .t"ro .. Pl"St'l.niz~t:!.ops was the same, in that case, the two orgenizations 
J. )· ,..) .... •, •• ~· ....... '• ~-.· ... ~ ~. •. ~· .. .- .. ' •t ), • • ( \ •• • "t ' ~ .• 

. could be represent~d by one person... . . . .. ' ' ' .. , . ; . . 

Mr, _ALE.Y..f\IIDER {United Kin$dom). agreed that there h~p~n~d :to 'be 
;).:";.· ·; : ·- • " • ~. ~ ·:~; , ·; ··:.J .~:. . • ~·~·· ..... ~ ...... ..·.:.• .... f.:· .. ~ ..... · -~· .. ~·;' 

interlocking member~hi~~ but the same could be said of m~ny other 
r, ; , i, • . , , I~ • :~·. , ' .. ••• ~ ••• , • ~ , ...... • , • •• , •• : - !I' ...... l :~·. . • :•:• - ... 

organiz.ation.r.. ':rhe same official could· be performing ·different functions 
'.:.'J:• ~·,\' ·~ ... :• ~. ';. ': J 'l '•• r;;. ,I • .._ ' •.: ~ ' lo ,;,' ,"''f', )'"~t' :, • ", :"~ ... ~·lo ;f .. ~· .' $t 

in the two organizations. 
,.'·' /'• '•

11 
• , .. :, • • t· .. i·'. :·. • 

9 
, , .... , , /.:.·}.: ·:~l•,, , . ~ "r .''~ 1 

: •• 

, .• .~-}i~~-qo,cid!=l-.'4)2.!~-vot~:-' .l?, o~.a.~'f?!? ~co~~.~~ .the. :n~er~~t4~...1.,. 
B'll"eau for tlle TJ:r..if:tcation of Per::.l :r.ew ~~ ron~J:ta~~~e. s-r~t_,~IL:!:?' co.~effW7 (b) 

."Ehe ... 8\;'c;ret_ag tp l"~q1aestt. ;taa~ b~th ~he .!!t1J.'~n». ~,the. 4seociatioR ,ao,uld be 
' . . ~ . " . . ., .. . . . ' . ~:.. .. . •' ., { ~ . . :· . . .. 

re'Di'esented b_y' the sai:ne ffi-son~.:_. as far as' ;e9ssi'Sle •. ·. ' .. ,. . . . . . .. ";' .. ----· . ...,.,........_. --.~ ... ' ·~ ·. ' ...... ~. . .......... ··.~: ... ·· ·, 
VII •. co:NSIDERATION Q'F .ADDITION/.L' IN:B'Ol'lM.Al'IOlf suB!>liTTED BY OF.G-~IotlS. 

~ .. , • ,: •• • : • • • •·: • ' ::' • ~ ; ' , .• : ~ ' • , , , ~ '; , • • ·.: • ' • ~ • • I •• ,'1 •• 1 • t' 

.. . .ALREADY ADl-U!I'l'ED TO CONSUL'l'ATrVE STATUS 
'· ·: ~·~· •• ·~ l .. " t''~' .. : ·. ·:. '} .. : :·~ :: 1 .. -' • "' • ·· .... ':'· ..• ~ . •· .• · .... 

1.h~oll11llittee .iS'ok note .of additionlll ip£~t.i2U<;?:SC,e.rllt!li t·!!2 
• . '-r . ' \ \. . t ' :. : . . • ' ... J .·. i.... •• • .: • ... ' • 

'\-lor~d Fede1·11.ti~n. of Trade Un:i.ot~, ;tp.e Intc~tional_ Con.'fe;r,ea.s,~ 9f S_ooial Work,_ 
; .. .. ·~ .. • •• } ; • . • •' • •• 1 • • • ; •• • • • • •• ' : • • f... . ··. ' .~ -~ 

~~ .. .J~"':.~rpa~1.~n~ Stati~:t1~al Ins:t.~t-qt,~ ~--~e Ii?:t~.rn~t-~?~~~~~::~~,_,£at~~fic 
Vlg_~;.:.;s LJ';,.t;,fllles 1 the ~te:rna;~ion~ U~i.s, of Prod~cers and Distributors of_. 

~~~i2_t~?..~~·,@fla·_ the Yor~a:.f.~s~ciat~1pn. o#. g?i~ .. a~~·~e, an~ ~~rl.:~.?,·~~t~:·:.- ,;-

{No~~ ~§_to 43 ;j.pclu.si;ve 1 ... <!,o~~_.t,Jllq.21}:T .. §)~ _. . . . . . . . . , ~ ' .... . . ' ' .. . . \ . .. . . . ' ' . . . ' . ~ 
VIli,. COl~S:::DERATIOU OF DRAFT RESOLUTION P.ROPOSED BY TBE .REPRESENTATlVE Q'F THE 

1 ";. ·.. . ' ·: '' ''. '•. . '• .• ~- ~ ... ·::· ~:.i~.--·. 

UNITEP. ST.A~S OF A!IEBICA 

. _ 11:" .. ·KOt'SCm~G (United St~tes~"_of. ~~~ca) introdu~~d.-~s''fu.~:rt"r~s~~~ion, 
<f • "'· " ,. • ' i, . ~ ... . l ; • ' • • :~~. • • ,· .:-. • ; '\ ., ' • ~: '; ·:~ ... I ... 

. as follows: 
~-';, ,.· " . ._.. • ' ,~, ~'~·· ~· l'.· ·:J•f. 1 ........ ~ ';-:,1,:.· 

., ~'TBE,ECO~Ol-l!C ~--~OC~.2~C~ . , .· ... . .. •;; ·:·:~ .• · ... _."-· .. ,· 
"Consideripg that s~yeral .. n.on-~ove~n~aJ.. organiz.~ti~ns, :wh9~~-.. :. . . .. . ' . . . . . . . . . •.. . . . ... ' .. 

ap~lications f9r oonsultativ~ status under Article 71 o~ fer 
. . . . .. ~e~~a~sific~~lon. w~~e- ~~ni~:d .by .. the. C~~noU, ·1~~~a~~Jj· re~.a~~i.~d and 

," • f' • ~ : ' j ; ' ·,t> • • ~ J.. . ._. ~ •. ~ : . . · .. •. : : . . ' . ...'. ~· ".,. .... : ...... ' , . . ~ : . . " '\ .• ; ..... 

.. · .. , ·. :: "Consi~~r~~; ~7~7 -~a~~~l'~-}, ~~. ,~c~~~~ ~~:~f. the .c_~~~il•·; ·;· .: 
. ~~-~9l~ion. of_.J}14le_ ~~:.;~~6 ~~.~tes ~\ ~~ ~h~t.~\t _.sp~)'qld EY-s~ ?e 

, ., , ! , , ,, 1 ,• • • ' •• , .. \ , • ,~ ~ t r J-! • f,, , .._ ,. " 

. .recognized as, e basic princiPl~ that the arrapgemonts sho~d no~ be 
"., ;_, - .·· "~- ,,· ~· ~.: .. ._··~~:; ... ,• .·· . .:~ ...... ~ :;~ ,.:..,.· ......... :· ··.···'··' 

s-uc}:1. a3 to ove;r.'Pur9-en the Council' • . 
:· ' . ,· ~: .:'; ~'. ·'' ' .. :. '.;·, .. 't·y' i ·, ·,; ~.-._....... 1 ..... ..': '•\ .. ·:, :f 
'~.£!des thBtt AAY, .re-a;t>pl;ications fqr statu~ or requ~sts' for. ' 

• :~ '.~: •. ~ • •• ·.·:. • ~.:},.• ~. ~ .,.·, • \ ,. ~'1 ... "'··:~t : t ••• ~ ...... ~ ,1.':,: r· .. : :·.~·/· 

rec~f1~Stf~?at~o:Q., .~l,lqu;td b~ ~f>~i~er~d P!:.-~~e .. , S~c:1;~~~q9 .,o.~·i.t\iee for 
• • • • ~ • t • • , .... ~ • , • • " • ·' ~ • , ·I • , • .. •# ... ' • ~ • , 

_.ro9omn~nq.at;ts;>n tp th~ C~c.i~'- at. the earliest .~ighteen mon:tP,s ,af_ter 
-·~·····.~ .· :l' t ... : '> ....... '" •• ~.· '; :;: ,t .•.. .~J\ ;,."",~ ...... •At''·!.·r-.tp·.t~: !:..~· · ... ii~ ~:::.:; .. :~-.~ .. ~~,:..;,"~ 

the l:a~t .. actiop, t.aken. py tP,e Counc.il ~ suer. _").ppl.ic~t.ion~. o:r: r~qu~p:t~··" 
, •• :. ·.··". · .. ~. ·~·~. '.· .} .. :•) ~J:· • .1 .,: -. ·;·~·'·· ~.x~J- ... ~t!· .:~·.'.:· .. /..~;.;.·,~.._ ... ~·· 1.\"i 

(1-'U..• wu 
.:.._·'"4 ~.·..: .~:·.-' f :: • · ~. .' .. ·; 1 • •• ·r: ~,.t : ... \·~ .. '\ :·"'.-.'.; -:-.... ;: ...... :_ .:., ·: t.'t ... ~ ·~· .. \: ·.5 u,: .· .. ~·r (~·.t· ~~ ).""'-" ... 

;i 



E/C .. ';/Em.31 
Page 6 

~w. vro (China) asked whethe~. ~h~ ~er~~d in the last paracre.Fh could be 

change~ to, twe~v-e months •. lfe. thought a period of ei~htcen montht migh~ be 
. ~ . } ' 

too. di~c.ouraging to organizations. , 

Mr .• KOTSCnNIG (United States ·of America) pointed out that twelve months 
' ' ' ·'; ', ' ',' ' ' ', .... 

. wo~d m~ .:tllat organizations could re-apply at every sec·5:>nd session of the 

:E)conomi.c ~d. So.cial Counc.il. He would, however·, agree to add at the end 
,, ' . . .. 

of the last paragraph the words: "unless otherwise de~ided o.t. tne time such 

action is taken''. 

Mr. KOBUSBKO (Uilion of Soviet Socialist ;Republicb) found that the draft 

reso1~t~Ot1 te~ded tq seneraliz~ organizations I whereas he th~ught thE!Y ' 

should be considered i;ieparately. Some cases would need more than e.ighteen 

month~ before reconsideration, others less. T~e ~ain object of the interval 
' ' ' 

was to· aJ.low ne'W' infQl"Jnat:i.on· regarding the organizations to be. received. He 
~ . . ' . ' ' ' -

wouid,vote against'the resolution~ 

· 'The Un:t;ted States d.ra.;fi .res6,lut;ion, as ap1ended· bY; the United State§ 

i'et!'asent.ativ,e,. ~as adotrts!d ·bz foUr votes. to o;ne. 

IX. CONSIJ)ll:IW:'ION Ol1' WBETBEE OR UO'l' CERTAIN OEG..t\NIZA'l'IONS H.WE MET THE 

.BE~UIBEJ:.lEl~S OF TEE ECONO)liC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL REGABDING TEE EXPULSION 
' ' . ' 

OF ~;r:B Sl'ANISH AFFILIA'l!ES (document E/C.2/W.8/Add.2, No. 57) 
The SECRETARY explained that the International Automobile Federation 

and the International Touring Alliance h~d informed the. Secretary·General 
' . 

that their' Spanish affiliate·was not represented on their (joint) General 
' ' 

Committe~. The Spanish affiliate had, furthermore, beep informed that all 

relation~ were ~uspended with both organizations pending the receipt of a 
. . ... 

letter of resicnation or expulsion according to ~he constitutions of these two 

organizations. The Legal Department, having been asked ~o give an opinion 

whether that,a.ction met the conditions of the Council's decision, had replied 

that the Council should be asked to state 'Whether the word "exclusion" used 

in_its resolution of 13 August 1947 meant the f~nei act ·of separation or 
• ' ' I' 

couid be applied to the intermediate step ·of suspension. 

Mr, KOBUSIJKO (Union of Soviet Soci~ist republics) proposed that the 

. application ot t}?.ose orgairlzations for co~sultative status should be rejected 

on the gro~ge that th~y ~ad not. complied with the Council's qondition. . . . ~ 

~. ~li>ER (,United_ KinGdom) agreed with thE\9 VSSR representative 

that the Council's resolution had n9t been comPlied with. He would not, 

howeyer, reject their applicatio~s~ but ratho~ withh~id copsult~tive status 
' ' ~ . 

until such time .. as the qonditions had been fu,lt'illed. . · · · 

Mr. 1\0TSCWIG (United States ~f Am~rica) pointed o~t that the 

!·. ~ganizat;ons .1~ ~-eetion w~re' d~iM all in th~ir po'W'er to. seve.r .re~~tions 
'With t;heir .. S:pM.ish atfiliat~~ but ·that such adtion took a ~~rtain time 

' . 
according to their statutes,. He :proposed that they should be recolilJX:ended 

for ¢onsultative status torth~th. 
·/Mr. DE FOL1si 



. 'F\~:· .. · .. :~ 
E/c .. 2/SR·.31 · 
rage 7 

• ... f .. .. r • • .. ~ Q •• - ,. ... >I • • '~ - .. 'fr ... ,i ~#-,· ;~/r .. ~. ': .. --;:: ': 
• ,t ,A' • ' ~. ·"'·:·'":. •·. : .. ~ ,:' ... :; ~ •• • •,' · •••••• ..,.~ '·~~· '• ..... , I ·;:.. 

• ·:
1
,.;·. _ ... • ~lr• :0~ i~~;m:·<Ff~cii) -~p~t.e<i t&.at ·F-61l0l!i~-•. · ;lri;~1s~·opinf,cfu;,;:the· .. :: · 

t~~· org~zati~~ .could. .be co~id~red to have sevcr~~r~'1at4,:o;s·· \~ith·. t~¢~ . . (.. . . ..... 

Spanish branches a.l.£e~~! .... ' :: < ... · · ,.'~.: ~,~~:{·,_::·._::.:_·.,;::;._~··:.:::"> .. ::.:.:. ·- ·.': 
:· .. ::.1:~~ A~~~t: (g~~eQ.· .. ~t-~r~~~:.;t~ _·.e~\l~~on;_or· ·:the. .. S.Pe,nish 

affiliat~·s '\~as 'not .complete untii they had ~ctually b~en ex~a:!:·or had ':, 

resigned •... The ~ac.t that--:in .praet-ice tJie: Spe.nish ·,b:rla.iichbs he.h il.~-~re;l~tions 
with th~.· ~el?-~~;~es did:··not: -~atisfy- tho ·requ1-l"ements·:of the Coun~~;L-~e .. · 

..... .: ' ... 
resolution~ • • . J 

-. .- Upon: Mr.· Kotscb;iig' a pointing ·out that-'· the or:tgirie.l Gbuncfl. .. re~~lution 
!{) :~; . ' •. _l • ' • 

. . ·. 9f .. ?~ lvla;rc;Q !1.9!~7:·- {Besolution No. ·!Y7 {.:tv}) made·. an e:zceptiou 1n:th!3._ case ot_, 
.• J ,· ··;··. • "l .. , , r ' • • • • • • • . , 

branches v:hich were "uot ac.t.ive· at the :ifresi:int· ·tfm:e",; Mr. Alexan(ler · state.d~ 

t}+at.·j;;he_ same resolution :ruled- tli~t · -9X'g$1zfit1bns··with a.e~ail.i :~bns1iiimted 
k~P~~,s ~i.n S:pa:in:.~re ·t6·' be . "~olll4~d" ~ : . : . · · ~· -~ · · ~ .. 

.. . . . aje US8Jl.E,O..,E2.~E)J._1;.,9. .,!~~j?, ~.bfl.. !RJ?ll.~a~ions Of the ~ntefnRtioP;aJ. • _, __ ,· 
~y_tomobile· Fe~t..!2,.n and the :Internationg.l ~Otirin~ Al.J.ianci ··,ras· reJedted 

J • ' 

:i?.v ~t11.1:~~ Y~t{!s~"~;2~:£~er:··with ono abste.,at,.on. · ·. ·. ·'· · ·' · · · 

.'.:~ :~~~:lit,eSl.:lfln~do~ ..rtotos~"l,o wJ~old. cq;asw;,t,at~ye_status indetini,t~;J..y 
.. ~ . . . . . .. . . . 

,Wlt;!,l fh~~$J.~j..f?J1§f,A.ill~"Fes ·.had .befiJn fi:l!l.aJ.:!l:y ~xclude.d· vas rejected ·bY tvg · . , • .. .+ 

· .. vptes to twoz 'P.ith .one abstention.·, .. : . .~ .. . :· i ·: • ~:~ t 
,. . >: . ·'" -........ ....,....~--

_,' -~::.:wcr.--(~nf;J.l pr<fpos,e~-~~t.:.-axe· two ·or~izatio~s sho'ui-d.-be ~:t~en 
twei~e· months \r:t't4:bl: :~ch ~~ com:pJ.y ~th· t-he.:. Gou.ripU i~~o.iutlol;i,; -·it ~lihei ··: 

J ' ~ , " • I •. ••'1 

had z;ot. co~pli~d. by .. that· -t~m~, .:th~-· §J:loW.d _pe:--~J~§.d.; :;· ';.~ :· ·:';;; _ ... ~ :~·.; 
• • li .;.. ~ • • .. • • •' • f ... ..... • .. • .. : • • ' • : • ~: ' • ' • ' .. ' ' .. • ~ ·~ • 

!ne Chi~.PtCIE0~1 was adop:ted.J?x..jihree....!.£.~ tQ_.tv.S?.• ·~·;. 1.'~:~·~:~~.-~,d.t' · ·':--·'· 
.... . ·r :. : ... ~ \ . ,. ·," . \,. 

.......... , .-Hr. KO'l~C!INIG (U~ted states· of America:)·.~}.~:;,· ALEXAliDElf'{Unft~d 
... ii~do~) asked to have it noted in the ;~:p~t ot th~ Comnd~ee '~t)their 

d~~~~pions._ :r~quest_e~ an~-.i;tterPjretat~on ·bf "rescluttori ·:57 (IV) 'ot' th~ ·Economic . ' . . . 
and Social Co'l.ll"..cil. · ·_:;:-!'; .-_., ~\~i--· .. · -·· ,·.. -.: ··. 
Inter~~t~~naJ. Or~~-za,t:i.~n f1o;<st~dqd1ze.'f;ion· (No~· 57 ~II~ 1 < :_: '· · ~- -~:._,\·· .. ' 
d t E 'c "lr·T 81".:! 2) · · · · ··· .. ,e.. -- ·:··· ·: ... · ·,' . . OCUlllen: i (I •, •/! • {pu.Q.. · .. ,. . . . : .. : , '· · · .. . ··· · · : ; ' , · 

. . .'!he Int~rn~t~~. 0rt;!:\1tz.at~o,n f~ S~df.zat'ioS, fiaV:t£s ~om;pltod'·~·Ti;lli 
t~?· .iS39Ui¢'~~n~·~-,·9'&'. the··.Coun'~i·! ~r.soJut,t~)_.·-th&.:copwiitt@.e ast:eed;:.tltat·:'it had Dl!t 

; .. the' r.en=..l.f:r.etnents fQT cons'l..ittttive StatflRe ~ · ... :. > · ;: . ' . . . . /·. : ; ~ · .. ' /.!:': --- ... ..-..=... -' .......,. I= • ' . 
In~$!,-yi?~ai. B~ A2sogia~·i.?~ ,_and 'Internet:i.o'-)l::Fede~a.tion.:·rbr B6,l.s!ntt'®'a · · 
!2w'li P1annins Xilo. ·sr:.-<IIIh, qocume:nt..-EL~;:2/Hi8lAs¥!•2l ,'i1 · :~.:: .. · .. ,- ·• :,;·. '. ,., : 

· · ·M:..:: ~ _··(U~tqd~-Ifingdom) propesea· 'tha~· ~: .th.S·:·:rnte;ritti-onaf·.~~·· ·: 

As~9~fai:t;on··:~ci.-th~-: Inte~t1dnaJ.:.Fede:ra.ti()n:·tor·!E£ou&:i~:aria·~~~~m~1ilg:·~ 
• '· "'1. , .. ~ •• - .. - •• :·. .! " I ' : . . ' . 

had .. ~ent. ·~9-'.i:ci-o;ln~t;l..~ :~on~ern!ng:"the' ·tul.tillne:tit··:Oi' ·'f:li'e ~c-o-uncil:# s"· '¢6ncift:f&i, 
't"'' =,..•J,..l:< '~:.l~ i"" "' 1 ~).',~:' ' < •• .,,- If o .. •'•. •'~,, 

they sh~uld be given a time .. l:tmit of twel~G' m.Dnthet Wi~n wl:ci.'Cli;tQ (JOrrr;iJ!f;·· ·~ 

/Mr • KOBUSBKO · . 

-~ 



E/c..a/sa.Jl 
l?~~ 8. 

~-· KOBUSBKO .(Union of Sov·:tet Socialist :Repul.'lics) prororcJ. that . both 

org~i~atio~; ·should be rejected. Be. ~-o~id.ered they hr..d ol:::cr..~:~· hud am:~:-le 
t·1me ,.in :which to reply .• 

The us~ p;:omsaJ. ws.s .l\eJegtea &, tour :votes to one .• 

··ThffUnited Ig.nj;dgm J?!'OE?Sal Wa§ ·t.do:rtted ·by three votes to :~nel w{th 

one· abste~tf.o.Jl. 
Mr. KOWCBN!G -(Uliited States of Amer-ica) ~:x:Plained. that l·.e he.cl 

abstained, since those .cases were also subject to the inter;t.rc'tc.t!.on_of 

resolution 57 (IV').. . 

The SECRET/l:RY asked whether, ·in the case of tlle Spanieh affiliate of 
' . . ' 

aoy organization resigning or being e~elled, he would~e correct in info~ing 

that organization that it had consultative status. 

·Mr:~ .AlEXANDER {United KiUGdOlll) said that _eons~ta.tive status could .not 

be grPJnted until the Committee had taken note ot the eJtllW.sion and deo_lored 

itself so.tisticd .. · · . 

Upon Mr.., KO!IBCHNIG (United States of .America) :po:lntine out that in the 

case of ICAO, the agreement with the Economic and Social Council had been 

put 1nto force' the very day that its Spanish affiliate had been ex:pellcd, 
... 

Mr.~ Alexander replied that in the caee ·or :n,on-govermne:ntal organizations 

he proposed that .the CQmmittee should first have to declare itself satisfied. 

Mr. KOBUSIIKO (Union of Soviet ~obialist Repub;t.ics) agreed that ~uch 

a decision lUUst be taken by the Cctniilittee ~:1 thE;~ Council. 

Th2 Un,.ited K:trumom woposal was adop]ed by four votes to nor.e, with 
, I I 4 j , , 

one abstention. 

l.. OONS:r,DERATION o:F 'GBANTING ADDITIONAL RIGllTS TO CAl~Go:r.r (b) ORG.tJ,~TIO!\TS 
' . 

(E/530/Corr,.l) 
M:r. ·l<:OTSCinaG {United Sto.tes c;;:r .Am~i-ica) ;proposed that rules 5 and, ;44 . 

of the rules of procedure of functional Commissions of the Economic an4. 
Social Council, which concerned-the distribution of agendas, reports, 

resolutions etc~ 1 should b_e atnended to include non-sovormne.ntal 6r~arU.zations 

in category (b) 1 and pooeibly also · (c) 1 in the list of reciJ?ients. · 
. . 

Mr~ AU!XAWER (United Kinsdcm) and Mr~ liU (China) reserv~d their. poiiition 

on the question, for budgetary reasons.· A grea~ deal. of ·aocumentation was .. 

involved, and it would Q.e:pend on the n\unber of cate~ory (b) ?rgCJrlzc.tions~ 

Mr. KOTSCENIG {United States ot llmerica) suggested that orsani~ations 

in category (b) could perhaps receive the documontation of onlY those 

CommJ.esiotts in whicll. they were particularly intereste~ . The wordo "r.ud ~o. 

the a~proprtate non-sovernmental organizations in category (b)~ added to 
' ' 1 -

rules 5 and 44 would meet the case. 

I 



.;.- '- '·f! -•. --· "•' 

.. :. 

E/C.2/f5a.,3l .. 
Po.ge 9 

,. " 

. . .. . ll ~ J 

...... : .. ··' "· ·*··.- ;~ .·:. t>. ~~~-.~ .-.. : ..... · • •. ! ; ~;: rt .. : .. .... · ... · ... ~. .. .. , . . .. ·· ...... ;!··. 
~;~~TARt. :14tf~~ t~~_colmni.~~~::t,h~·~~ qra~~t~~ ... ~·.~v~, 

category 'l-rere already receivf.J:l& ali .. ~)1~ .~c~J:!;'b$,· ct.: the ~couomi~ .. ·~J~~~~ 
P.~l~.-::w~t;n ~~:·~~~pt~·.o;' oph~. !tP~.Q~~ ~et~·~iila ~ttet1~ ... : · 
which went to category- (a) organizations only. To sort out ~~ -~~nts 

. ~Pprp¢lriat~ for: ea~ ~~ate. qrg~~t~ vo~d involve . sp ~h _,1~ 
•' .. /' : .~ ' •• • • ' • .. ... .. • ' • 4 I# • • • ... • ' '. • ·~ ... • .... • ..... _ ... , • • •• ,.,, .. ~ ••• "*. • • .. ". ... ' . ·~~ 

that it would be cheaper to continue to send all documents to all ~=at1ons. ·• .·~ 
.... ··: • • c. ' ' -·~~ 

. · ........ JiJr.,. -i~VSllKO. (Union t:>f Sov~et:·!Soetel.~t?t nepub~ies)- t~tGh't!: that ::thp; .::. . 
', \' O, J.,Q .. .• • , , , , , , ,0 , , _. ' , I, •:t 

• ' -.·';:! 

rj,ght ~ ~o ::P.~ac;e 1 i~eillS. on.. _the, _pr.ovisf.~~- a.gen~as ot ;,t.~. Coqn:l,sst~s .s:b.W].d be 

.'?_f3Se~{ed::~o m~~$ .. democ:l!'atic _qJ.~g~zat~-?lls,. ~d. ~bat :.e~h ~.qtte~t- t.o. pi~c.e;, 

.. ,,.an., :i;t~m on. tha .~...a sho:uld be the :s~,~~~·9t.,.; !~e~~e -~xa:rnt~tion and.·:: 
~.:.' ~ ... • • • • ' .. • ' .. • ~ • • ' • . 4" " ' i 

. de.?fpi,on~. :· , . -..: .. ··· ·:·· : .. .., •:.'··· . :. . .. · ... . . . . •. 
N:r. AJEXAIIDEB (United Xingdoll+) asked :J.f the Secretary couJ.fi·,twe~e a 

repe>..:"'t.. for the_ ~,Otpmittee, .. ~iy-1~: detaU~ <¢ tl14)) ·Ai·S~ibu~~ Cif doc~nts 
to .. non .. g~v~_rllll;ental o;rga.l')jzatious.,. . 

' ; . . ~ ~ . 
. f,~. r~ , ·• 

_.-. Wiiih:.':'egerd t9 tl).e.right to pl~Qe items ~a the proyis~~ agend,e. ot ., 
Commissions, he pointed out that that right was 8lmost the only pr1v;Lleg4): . · 

granted t.o catego1.•y (aJ. orgeniee.tions w~ivh w~s not enJoyed by: qe.t.egocy (b) . . ' . . . . . . "' .. •, ; ' 

org~izations,_ and .. t~,:~~t it, .;t;l~iscrim:!~~el.y t.~ prgamzati.ons i~n ell t~ee. 

ct:t~egor~es ~o~d..~_in oblit~r~ting t;tlat -di~tip.etio~ ... '.Catesery (b)· · .. , · 

orgattlzations already had the privilege of hav~ th.eir, documents ~;ir:eW.a.tSii 

to.Me!J1.b~rs ,.of, 'Ghe tTnit~d ~rations;;.. ~d·· it. vo.u:!.d. })e 'Wif?,::to, :s~e ~to·.what extent 
' ~ ... ' '!' •' • ' • • 14. • • 

they ha9.. utiliz.ed the .tac;J.lities .. ~grantacl to th• be:oro cons:i.de:ring·'·the t '-· , · 
•• : too • • ' •·· ..... '.. .... •• • • ' 

ext~nsiQn-of those ~~~~i~it~es~ It~. ~ie~d 'Wi.~ diCflllay the USSR p:opb.eol"tO.:. 

g:rt\'Dt .l:ights to SOZl1& :?:J"S~za.tiona.·Ur. CatttgOCf'.,.~)'~ond>no-t to ··o~a. · :ll'hts waa . . ' . . . .. ' ~ 

tant.~\mt i;~ .~ea.ting e.. new sup..ce;t;_esort·· EU!d .againat.~the:~tmS 'of. the. basic 
NGO resolution .. 

to be examined later in the light of experience. · .... ,: · .. · · · •.t 

. : . Mr .• KOT8qm~~ .(UniteGJ, Sta~~· ~ ~~~-~). · ~~ed: .. ~ . .-t~· P¢ttra.. Kihcdom 
. . re:Pl.~ea~ntati~e ... ·tk~t· -t~·~ ~~e ~as not yet ripe f~ ,::t-he extensiou..'Of'."the . . 

~. • • • • .. . * • f • 

right to propose items for the agenda.. He formally proposed that ·t · · 

• 1 . organizations in cates.ory, ())) ~bo~d-.-not be ,rap.t~.-~~ ~ .. ~:~'P.. .. ·~ .: .. · 
' . ' . ' . ... . . . . . .~ ., .. ' .. -~ .. . ~ ~ .. ~ .. .., .. ' ., "'; ... ' ' . . ~ 

, . The. di.stribut;ion ¢ .4ocumentlll, h~~~1 .. was ·~. ?1.,'1:1 ~P~~1?. ~t; •. :<;(.;.tM 
~~91e. proce~s .:.or · ~onsultati~~~ ~ ... b; ... ~o~d .. 1.v; -s~·.· t~t ·.it wo'Ul.d ~$C?.=!;YJ .... :.: 
.,, ~. ' • • .. • : ' •• ' ' • .: .. •f"f'' :.......... •• ' '. .,. Ill • • • .. ·• ..... ..,,.. ...... ~ ...... , ... , ... • •• 

sr43at expens.e_ .. -1• . • ~ .. ·~:·~:L!.:t:: .. ::~.: -:.~ . .: ....... -~';. ~ .. -.::.:: .. ~ ~.<:·/ .. . . ... ~ .. . . . . .. ,. . -· ' . . '-- . . 

~USSR ;prop,~~ .. t~J!'!i_cert~it?-. ~e;.ss democ:r~t~-<r~:!¥~'¥U!ati2]lt~ H\' .. : ... : .. ; .. : .. 
. ~f\.t.~_G$il:Z. (P,) to 'br;,. · e;oo.c~:·b;y·•th!: Om!Jit·tee i sl!!ulG.· hav~ tJ!a:'r:l;,tJh.t ·to ii~ 

!tems on the a~na's of Ce;tssi.ons w:,as re~ected b'y four· JO.jft~ ·to ·.one.:· . 

. : .: ~i .Unit!4; §jjaj;es m:o~s!h';)!f!+t. •. :sr&Wte.tiSP! ;.~~g,~~SSWY>(:b), sb.mi:'.d 

!L~ ~~ p.;:antei th~ pipat to J!:OJl2Stt._i~em. fot thf! R:!Q~~ •• ae?ndas of 

C91!mBssions, yas tl.doptfCl 1a: t'our votes t,o J?P!Q 
' 

3 .. : 

, . 

. i :.; 



E/C•2/f5R.3l. 
Page lO 

It vas agreed th•t th~ points r~i~ad tt the United Klng~dm representative 

con'Cerili.Dg doc-nts should b~ ·~tud.:i!d by ~hs SedtEtitarie.t ehd dot8.ils 

·subrrdtted at the next meeji.ill8 of the Committee. 

XI. ,·CONS~ION OF "NON-GO'Vl!lm.JMEN'".CP.L C!tGANlZATIONS B:iJwll.'BRED TO 'mE FISC.AL 

COl4MISSl:ON 

It was asreet'l. tbat no action could be taken ~.l! .. the.!J..!'..sl4J2SlnJ!lL~~ 
I , 

had met. 
XII~ .CONSIDERATIOlli OF mE CONSULTATIVE RELATIONSHD'S OF . Tl:E F.EGIONJ\t ,P()l.:l4ISSION: 

· '· · i-fr.· KOTSCHNIG (United states of Aplerica) saw no reason to. d:i.scues the 

question. · The Economic Comn:tssiori tor Asia and ifhe Far East evidently felt 

no.need ior a reference: to consultative relationship' in its rules of procedure, 

since there were very few non-governmental organizations in the countries of 

the Far East. 

. ·f.fr. WU (China) agl;"eed that there was not the same need as in other 

Commissions. The matter could be left for the present, to be reviewed· if 
' ' 

more Far Eastern non-governmental organizations applied for consultative 

status. 

·Mr. KQBUSEKO {Union of Soviet Socialist Et;)publics) Ul'ged that 
'f 

non-governmental. ·organizations with consultative status should have the 

right to extend, their consultation only to those ~egional eomnissions whose 

area corresponded to theirs. 

The CJ3:AllU.1AN, supported by 1-fr. ALEXAliDER (United Ki;llGdom), thought it 

would· be ·sufficient to draw the attention of the ;Economic Commission for 

Asia and tP,e ;Far East to the relevant rules in t~e l'Ules of }?roce.dure of 

the Economic Comcdssion for Euro~e and to the remarks of the USSR reprcsentativr 

·Mr. 'ALEXANDER (United Kingdom) urged that regional· con:m:tssions shol.ll.d be 

left to decide their awn procedure. 

Mr .•. KOBUSllKO (Union of Soviet· Socialist Repu.'blios') asked for a vote . to 
be taken upon his proposal. 

~e USSB I?fO}tOS~ was reJecjfed b~ thr2e votes to one, '}Ni th. o~e absof;ention. 

XIII. FBOPOS.'\L OF SECRE'.rARIAT 'TO REQUEST CONSULT.ATlVE OBGANIZATIOHS TO :REPORT 

AMID ALLY 

It having been ~eed that corisult§tive orsanizations should be regueoted 

to report annu~z on their consult~tive work ·1n order that infprmation woul~ 

be a.vail'able for the rev;iew of their co!?§1l!xa;tive sta.tu~ two z.er>rs after ·t~e 

grant thereof, ~h@ SeoretP:JZ was asked to pteEare a ,ctraft J;e1rtor to that ~f:fee·t 

and submit 1-t to the Commi~tee.. . 

XIV • lNS~Cl'IOl~. TO SECRETARY ON :aE;E'LY TO "~--ICAN Cctirrc~ OF CCM«RCE 

AND l.'BO:OUC~IOl\1'" 

!the SE~l' ~Jq,ll~ea. tbe.t .tlle ~ecret~iat lle.d. been lxwtr-ll(tted, whell 
' ' ii1forJD!ilg 



E/C.2/SR.31 
Page ll 

informing organizations of aec1sfons of the Council, to paso on only 

constructive information. Di~ the Committee wish to instruct him how to reply 

to a letter sent by the Inter-American Council of Commerce and Production 

requesting reasons why it had not been granted category {a) status a\10. 'iThat 

had been done about its suggestions regarding the classification of 

organizations in category (b)? 

The Secr.£i~ vras instruc~ to giy_e_ no ~ormatiEE...£!!.. these J?Oints, 

on the gr.£1.-1,!l,dS that tlm. meeM.n_ss QL the Committee were clpJ...~g_.~ 
informR~ioll therefore reotricted. __ . ______ .,...,._ ___ ,....._..__.... .. ._,... .... _ .. 

XY. COHS.mERP.TION OF CCNNUNICATIOJ:l FROM TEE v10RW JEWISH COIKffiESS 

The CIIA.IEWT announced that the Agenda Comrdttee had received from 

the Acting Secretary-General a letter from the World Jewish Congress, asking 

him to se11d to the Agenda Conmdttee a memorandran concerning the situation 

of Jewish populations in Arab countries. As the World Jowish Congress was 

a category (b) organization, the Agenda Committee had referred the letter 

to the NGO Committee. 

Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdom) urged that it was essential that in this 

case as in others, whatever steps '~ere taken must be in full conformity with 

the procedure laid doVTn. The pQlitical implications involved ~ade this even 

more ·important than it usually lias. 

The SECHET.ARY explained that the proce1.. ... :'e was for each con:munication 

to be put on a list with the substance briefly indicated, and issued as a 

E /C •. 2/ - document. Circulation of the full text would only take place upon 
the request of a Member of the Council. 

It was <:Jt~..12. follow the u~y.al procedure with reS:Pf3..£:Lto the 

~~a·tion from the [9rld ~m:?:,i.sh Congress. 

~e meetin~ rose at 6.15 E·~· 


